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Dear Ida Bedioui,

As the owner of a substantial amount of land in Hamilton's AEGD district, I

am in total support of the additional uses in the M10 and M11 zones. I strongly
believe that medical marihuana growing and harvesting facilities, aquaponics and
greenhouses should be permitted in the light industrial M10 zone and the Prestige
Business Park M11 zone.I do not believe the uses should be permitted in the A1 or
A2 zones as they are production based and therefore should be restricted to
employment zoned lands.

I would not be opposed to my lands, within the AEGD, being the site of medical
marihuana growing and harvesting facilities and would be willing to entertain any
proposals that are in need of land and have come to the City. I believe this would
constitute an efficient use of employment lands as well as provide the City and
surrounding area with more jobs.

I wish to be informed of the process and the decisions of the council and if need be a
delegation to the planning committee.

Respectfull¡

Paul Silvestri
President
SILVESTRI INVESTMENTS
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paul.silvestri @silvestri.ca

CC: Steve Robichaud, City of Hamilton
CC: Glen Norton, City of Hamilton
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